

ASC X12C COMMUNICATIONS AND CONTROLS SUBCOMMITTEE

Interim Meeting Minutes

JUNE 11, 12 Noon – 1 pm EDT

Attendance—13 people, 9 members

1. Thursday, June 11

1.1. Administration

1.2. Pending Items

1.2.1. [The All Zeros Proposal](#)—waiting for X12N to ask the subcommittee to review the upcoming 999 TR3, MR 015116, and will make a determination about modifying the standard following that review.

1.2.2. [TR3 Change Request 1933](#)-- This is a project to be conducted jointly with X12N. X12N has stated that they expect to port all of their TR3s to 008010 without change from 007030. Consequently, nothing will be done with this until at least 008020.

1.3. RFI Database

None

1.4. Active

1.4.1. CR [1685](#) “Request to modify two images in the Acknowledgment Reference Model.”

1.4.1.1. Reviewed the Chair’s redline modifications of the ARM figures, which changed “message” to “transaction” in certain places. Other instances of “message” were noted as needing modification.

1.4.1.2. The Chair will make further modifications and start an iMeet poll about them. Max-Gerd Retzlaff will also review the wording in the document.

1.4.2. MR [017220](#) “Modify section 2.3.8 in X12.61”

1.4.2.1. Reviewed a redline of Chris Hight’s suggested changes. Steve Rosenberg pointed out that the illustration didn’t show the issue in question of a trailer segment coming after a subordinate loop, and suggested that the 999’s IK5 trailer would be a better example.

1.4.2.2. The Chair will add that example from the 999 and present it to Chris Hight and also to the subcommittee at its July 9th meeting.

Meeting adjourned at 12:15 PM EDT